

Message

From: Crystal Pritchard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8FDBBAF38FAE4FDCBF1272FEB20C58D5-CRYSTAL PRI]
Sent: 2018-07-04 2:03:35 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: Anushka Walgama [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1d32e70e09ea4b1392ce888e9f3d9810-Anushka Wal]
Subject: FW: Consult to IESO - FOI Request ENERGY-18-14 (DM Emails - Fair Hydro) - Due July 9, 2018
Attachments: IESO Consult records.pdf

Response required by noon Monday July 9, 2018.

Michael and Anthy,

The IESO received the attached consultation from the Ministry of Energy for an FOI request they received for all emails received or sent by the Deputy Minister of Energy pertaining to the financial/accounting structure of the Fair Hydro Plan from December 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

Please review the attached records and let us know whether you want any of the records withheld, in whole or in part, and why so we can find an appropriate exemption. If you only want a portion of the records to be redacted, please let me know which portion(s). You don't need to reference specific exemptions, I just need to know why we don't want the information disclosed and we can find an appropriate exemption keeping in mind that the more details you provide, the easier it is to claim the relevant exemption.

If someone else should review these records, please let me know ASAP so I can forward them accordingly.

The Ministry has asked for a response by Monday July 9, 2018. Please let me know by noon on July 9, 2018 so I have time to respond to the Ministry.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Crystal Pritchard | Freedom of Information Coordinator
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6036
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

From: Ng, Mimi (MEDG/MRIS) [mailto:Mimi.Ng@ontario.ca]
Sent: July 04, 2018 1:47 PM
To: Crystal Pritchard
Cc: Coulter, Erin (MEDG/MRIS); Anushka Walgama
Subject: Consult to IESO - FOI Request ENERGY-18-14 (DM Emails - Fair Hydro) - Due July 9, 2018

Good afternoon Crystal

We are writing to consult IESO about the release of records in response to a request received by the Ministry of Energy under the Freedom of Information and the Protection of Privacy Act (the Act). The request is for:

All emails received or sent by the Deputy Minister of Energy pertaining to the financial/accounting structure of the Fair Hydro Plan.

Time period: Dec 1, 2016 to Jun 30, 2017

The attached 4 records (# 2, 3, 127 and 179 totalling 85 pages) were found responsive to the request and IESO may have an interest in them.

Please advise if IESO has any concerns regarding disclosure of the records.

If you feel the records, or a portion of the records, should be exempt under the Act, please highlight the information on the records and provide your rationale to support any suggested exemptions.

I would appreciate receiving your comments by **Monday, July 9, 2018**... sorry for the short turnaround.

If you have any questions, please call Erin Coulter, FOI Coordinator, at 416-325-8899

Due to the size of the records, will be sending through Enterprise... please confirm once you receive them.

Thanks

Mimi Ng

FOI & Information Management Analyst

900 Bay Street, Hearst Block, 8th Fl, Toronto, ON M7A 2E1

Tel: (416) 325-6156



Ministry of Economic Development, Job Creation and Trade
Ministry of Energy, Northern Development and Mines (Energy)
Ministry of Infrastructure